Senate Finance and Public Administration Standing Committee
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON NOTICE
Budget Estimates 201011

Portfolio: Prime Minister and Cabinet

Department/Agency: Office of the Privacy Commissioner
Topie: Senate questions on Budget Estimates hearings

Senator: Ronaldson

Question reference number: PM 6

Type of question: Taken during hearing
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Answer

A copy of the request is attached.



Karen Curtis

From: Timothy Pilgrim

Sent: Friday, 26 September 2008 3.26 PM

To: Karen Curtis

Cc: Benseon Apple

Subject: FW: Senator Faulkner's Office - SE briefings - 14 October deadline

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED:NO CAVEATS]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED (NO CAVEATS)

Karen
We can discuss this if necessary on Monday.

Timothy

Sent: Friday, 26 September 2008 3:24 PM
To: Timothy Pilgrim
Subject: Senator Faulkner's Office - SE briefings - 14 October deadline [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED:NQ CAVEATS]

Dear Timothy

As discussed, Senator Faulkner has requested that the Office of the Privacy Commissioner provide him with copies
of their Senate Estimate briefs. If there are particular issues contained within these brief which should be drawn to
his attention then this should be done so in a covering brief. The due date is COB 14 October.

It is possible that the committee may provide advice relating to the PMC portfolio agencies which it requires to
appear before the committee. | understand that this advice is not currently available and so we are progressing on
the basis that the Privacy Commissioner will appear.

Regards

]

Department Liaison Officer
Office of Senator the Hon John Faulkner
Special Minister of State and Cabinet Secretamﬁ
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